

Sarah Broderman

Lincoln, CA 95648

mynameis_sarah@hotmail.com

+1 504 717 9638

Educated nurse with over 16 years of augmented health care experience in acute care and ambulatory/ outpatient settings, exceeding 11 years as a registered staff nurse. Clinical experience includes: precepting and mentoring new nursing staff and students, continuously collaborating with multiple disciplinary staff members focusing on, persistent improvement of clinical knowledge and skills while increasing staff moral and enhancing overall patient outcomes and experience. Utilization of clinical experience and current evidence based research practices to prioritize, organize, develop and execute ideas, promote staff cohesiveness and teamwork while delivering safe, responsive, compassionate care, emphasizing wellness and disease management among a clinically diverse population of patients and families.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Work Experience

Spine Program Coordinator

SUTTER HEALTH NEUROSCIENCE INSTITUTE Sutter Roseville Medical Center

February 2020 to Present

Spine Program Management - Develops and maintains programmatic and departmental standards of care

- Identifies, monitors, and evaluates quality core measures, process improvement development
- Provides patient and staff education and support through implementation of standardized care practice(s) when opportunities are identified for patient outcome optimization as patient care and program growth arise
- Staff Education and Training - plans, coordinates, creates, and provides staff program orientation, continuing, and annual education with competency assurance
- Primary resource to program department(s), multidisciplinary health team members, and medical staff
- Community Education - Evidence-based, standardized patient care pathway development / initiated a collaborative platform for communication within various hospital systems, acute care centers, and outpatient ambulatory surgery centers and surgeon offices to assure standardize, continuity of care
- Process Improvement - Continuous research, policy and protocol development for clinical procedures, assessment, education and for patient-centered care, quality assurance, and outcome optimization across the continuum

Health Office Nurse

ROCKLIN SCHOOL DISTRICT - Rocklin, CA

January 2018 to Present

Triage and Assessments, Emergency Response, Care Plan Development in Collaboration with Students, Faculty,

Physicians, and Specialists, and Special Needs Interventions

Neuroscience Coordinator

DIGNITY HEALTH NEUROSCIENCE INSTITUTE Mercy Hospital Folsom and Mercy San Juan Medical Center
August 2018 to February 2020

- Stroke Program Management - Accountable leader for the organization's Primary and Comprehensive Stroke Center
- Assures that continuous improvement activities are carried out successfully and utilizing performance improvement models and tools ensuring all stroke care is consistent with current evidence-based best practices.
- Staff Education & Training - Acts as a stroke expert and resource to professional staff
- Patient Education - Develops and / or selects stroke education materials
- Community Education - Provides stroke education and awareness through lectures, interviews and presentations to community audiences.
- Telemedicine - Oversees the development and monitoring of departmental budget and all related expenditures including recommending sufficient number of qualified and competent personnel, space and other resource needs to ensure efficient and cost-effective operations.

Registered Nurse

DIGNITY HEALTH - Sacramento, CA
January 2014 to December 2018

Staff Nurse (Central Float Pool and Contracted). Provides Nursing care to patients within all hospitals in the Sacramento Service Area.

- Mercy Folsom Hospital, Folsom, CA (Emergency Department, Acute Care/Medical Surgical/Telemetry, Progressive Care Unit, Outpatient / Ambulatory Services Units)
- Mercy General Hospital, Sacramento, CA (Neurological Care/Med Acute, Medical/Telemetry, Acute Surgical, Cardiac Interventional, Progressive Care, and Oncology Unit in addition to Inpatient Rehabilitation)
- Mercy San Juan Hospital, Carmichael, CA (Emergency Department, Definitive Observation I/II, Cardiac Tele, and Neuro- logical, Oncology, Medical Surgical Trauma Units)
- Methodist Hospital, Elk Grove, Ca (Emergency Department, Medical Surgical/Post-Operative, Medical/Surgical Teleme- try, Cardiac Telemetry and Intensive Care)
- Woodland Healthcare, Woodland, CA (Emergency Department, Medical Surgical/Telemetry/Oncology Unit)

Registered Nurse

DAMERON HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION - Stockton, CA
January 2013 to December 2014

Contracted Nurse (Rotated between the Cardiac/Telemetry Step Down, Medical Surgical, Telemetry, Orthopedic, Neurologic, and Post-Operative Units)

Registered Nurse

LOUISIANA HEART HOSPITAL - Lacombe, LA
January 2012 to December 2013

Staff Nurse on Medical/Surgical/Telemetry, Cardiac Patient Care, Post-Operative and Intensive Care Units

Staff Nurse

Acute Care Oncology Unit and Ambulatory Care / Outpatient Infusion Center (Chemo)
January 2011 to December 2013

Registered Nurse

EAST JEFFERSON GENERAL HOSPITAL - Metairie, LA
January 2007 to December 2013

Nurse Technician and Certified Nursing Assistant

Certified).
January 2007 to December 2011

Education

Baccalaureate degree in Nursing

LOUISIANA STATE UNIVERSITY HEALTH AND SCIENCES CENTER - New Orleans, LA
2011

Skills

- Epic
- EMR Systems
- Medication Administration
- Hospital Experience
- Vital Signs
- Medical Imaging
- Cerner
- Employee Orientation
- Laboratory Experience
- Patient Care
- Case Management
- Medical Records
- Phlebotomy
- Experience Administering Injections
- Venipuncture
- Managed Care
- Management
- Medical Office Experience
- Teaching
- Supervising Experience
- Nurse Management
- Utilization management
- Documentation review

- Behavioral health
- Databases
- Patient monitoring
- Leadership
- Conflict management
- Customer service
- Analysis skills
- Budgeting
- Negotiation
- Acute care
- Quality Assurance
- Program Management
- ICU Experience
- Nursing
- Triage
- Critical Care Experience

Certifications and Licenses

NIHSS Certification

Emergency Nursing Pediatric Course

PALS Certification

BLS Certification

CNA

RN

ACLS Certification

AHA Certification

CPI Certification

CPR Certification

TNCC Certification

Assessments

Work style: Reliability — Expert

April 2022

Tendency to be reliable, dependable, and act with integrity at work

Full results: [Expert](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.